CAMERON COUNTY PURCHASING 
1100 East Monroe St,

Brownsville, Texas 78520

(956) 544-0871  Fax: (956) 550-7219

ADDENDUM #  3  -  PAGE 1  of  1

Date out : 8/15/11

RFP TITLE:   INSURANCE VOLUNTARY DENTAL  

     RFP #  1466-D

DEADLINE: AUGUST  23, 2011
 QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
(IN ORDER TO AVOID DISQUALIFICATION – ALL ADDENDUMS MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED BY DEADLINE  AND  INCLUDED IN THE  SEALED BID PACKAGE SUBMITTED)
	Question
#1
	Is the Word version of the RFP Questionnaire available?

	Answer 
#1
	Yes, Addendum 1 provides this information.

	Question
#2
	Is Excel version of detail census available?

	Answer
#2
	Yes, Addendum 2 provides this information.

	Question
#4
	Is rate history information available?

	Answer
#4
	Yes, page 14 of official (pdf) RFP provides this information.  Renewal rates are not available.

	Question
#5
	Is claim history information available?

	Answer
#5
	Yes, page 15 of official (pdf) RFP provides this information.

	Question
#6
	Is detail census for all full-time eligible employees available?

	Answer
#6
	No.  Approximately 1,600 full-time employees are eligible for dental insurance.

	Question
#7
	Is current plan design available?

	Answer
#7
	Yes, pages 11-13 of official (pdf) RFP provide this information.

	Question
#8
	Can Cameron County RFP information be found in the Texas Bid System?

	Answer
#8
	No, official RFP information is posted at: http://www.co.cameron.tx.us/purchasing/specs_notices.htm
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